“ Staternent of Proposal Performing Arts and Conf

APPENDIX L
Paul Wylie

Frem: Shane Davies [shane.davies@ncc.govi.n:

Sent:  Thursday, 19 November 2009 2:53 p.m.

To: Paul Wylie

Cc: Alec Louverdis

Subject: RE: Statement of Proposal Performing Arts and Conference centre

Hello Paul,

Thank you for your email of 27" October 2008 regarding the Statement of Proposal for the Performing Arts
and Conference Centre.

We appreciate your input to the consultation process and actively encourage you to make a submission.
Therefore ask as many questions as you need to and we will endeavour to provide as much information as we

can.

To that end we have addressed your queries below (in red) and ask that you do not hesitate to contact me if
you require any clarification regarding our responses.

Kind regards

Hugh Kettlewell

From: Paul Wylie fmailto:Paul.Wylie@tasman.govi.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2009 3:07 p.m.

To: Hugh Kettlewell

Subject: Statement of Proposal Performing Arts and Conference centre
Importance: High

Hi Hugh

It is possible that TDC may make a submission on this proposal, especially as the proposal asks the question
“Is Tasman contributing?"

Prior to preparing any report for TDC discussion | would appreciate your assistance with the provision of
some back ground information that does not seem to be available on your website.

1. At point 2 of the proposal it states;

“In June this year Council enlisted

the help of profect management company, BECA,

to develop a design brief and early design proposal
for a Performing Arts and Conference Centre on the
Rutherford Hotel Holdings site next to the Rutherford
Hotel This site is proposed because it is close to

the CBD and Nelson's largest hotel and proposed
conference facilities. Additionally, the site is within
easy walking distance of other accommodation.
Nearby restaurants and bars mean there is no need to
duplicate that infrastructure elsewhere.

BECA reported back that a quality Performing

Arts and Conference Centre can be provided on the
Rutherford Street site within the 828 million budget.”
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Statement of Proposal Performing Arts and Conference centre Page 3 of 5

b. It appears that the $430,000 for staffing, maintenance, energy and consumables is included in the $3.8m. Is that
correct?

Correct.
¢. What is the proposed annual provision for loan repayments over the term of the LTCCP?
This provision is $800,000 and is included as part of the $3.8 million allocation in item 3a above.

d. Can you please provide the references to the tables and pages in the NCC LTCCP that show where the
expected operating costs, income, and borrowings and loan repayments are included?

{ I looked quickly but could not see anything obvious)

These figures have been included as part of the total figures in Volume Two of the Nelson Community Plan on
page 9. They are covered in greater detail in the Final Estimate report, for the Ten Years Ended 30™ June
2019, on pages 146 and 147.

e. Have you any prospective operating statement that will shown the expected revenue and probable ratepayer
subsidy to cover any expected shortfall over each year of the LTCCP? If so could we please have a copy?

No this has not been investigated at this stage. This will be dependant on the number and range of events
that occur within the PAC and it is expected that event organisers will be responsible for hosting major
performances within the facility.

{. If there is to be an annual shortfall on operating the separate performing arts centre, is there any NCC
expectation that TDC will annually fund a "share™ of that shortfall?

Operating costs have been allowed for in the LTCCP, as this would operaie as a _.m.mmm:w_ facility any TDC
contribution would be appreciated but has not been budgeted for.

g. As you have used the BERL figures to outline the economic worth of the performing arts centre, I assume that
you have done some calculations for expected performing arts centre revenue based on the high and low usage
scenarios outlined by BERL. Could we please have a copy of those performing arts centre revenue calculations?

There have been no specific revenue figures calculated other than those already outlined by Berl.

h. I note that the proposal uses the term "Performing Arts_and Conference Centre." Could you please confirm
that Rutherford Hotel Holdings Ltd will build, 2nd own, and operate, the separate conference centre and that it
will be entirely responsible for both the capital budget and operating costs for that separate facility. If that is
correct could you also then please confirm that all the financial figures used in the proposal relate solely to the
separate performing arts centre?

We confirm that the Conference Centre will be built, owned and operated by RHH Ltd. Therefore RHHL will be
responsible for both the capital budget and operating costs of the Conferencing facility. We confirm that the
financial figures in the proposal relate solely to the Performing Arts centre.

i. The operating costs assumption in the proposal indicates that NCC will provide the full capital budget funding
for the separate performing arts centre, probably by borrowing. Could you please confirm that the capital cost
will be funded by borrowing?

We confirm that the capital cost will be funded by borrowing.

j. ¥t would appear from the proposal that while NCC will seek additional funding sources, NCC is not relying on
any third party funding for the separate performing arts centre, prior to making a decision on whether to proceed
or not. Is this assumption correct?

We confirm that, while we encourage contributions from others, this proposal does not rely on third party
funding prior to making a decision on whether to proceed with the Performing Arts and Conference centre or

not.
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Regards

Paul

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidentlal information, and may be subject to legal professional
privilege, If you are not the intended recipient, please delete. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily the
official view of Tasman District Council.

For more information about Tasman District Council, please visit our website at http://www.tasman.govt.nz

You are prohibited from distributing this E-mait without permission. If you have received this E-mail by mistake or are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and erase the message immediately. This E-mail message and any accompanying data is confidential and may be
fegally privileged. The Nelson City Council does not warrant or guarantee that this communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

This e-mail has been scanned and cleared by MailMarshal.
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